RECEIVED AUG. 29, 2005 WA. UT. & TRANS. COMM. ORIGINAL UT-051334
SUB 11/1/05

Law Office of
Richard A. Finnigan

Richard A. Finnigan 2112 Black Lake Blvd. SW Kathy McCrary, Paralegal
(360) 956-7001 Olympia, Washington 98512 (360) 753-7012
rickfinn@localaccess.com Fax (360) 753-6862 kathym@localaccess.com

November 1, 2005

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Carole Washburn, Executive Secretary

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re: Docket No. UW-051334 - Rainier View Water Company, Inc. —
Addendum - DO NOT REDOCKET

Dear Ms. Washburn:

Attached is the Addendum to the above-referenced Agreement filed in
this matter. The Addendum reflects a change that makes it clear that in the
event of any conflict in the language in the Agreement filed in this docket and
the Irrigation Schedule, Schedule No. 14, the irrigation tariff schedule will
control. The clarification provided by the Addendum was requested by

Commission Stalff.

With the filing of this Addendum, Rainier View respectfully requests that
the suspension in this matter be lifted.

Sincerely,
/s/ Richard A. Finnigan
RICHARD A. FINNIGAN

RAF /km
Enclosure

cc:  Bob Blackman (via e-mail)
Danny Kermode (via e-mail)



